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MEMORANDUM

To: Martha Gile, Clerks Office

From:

Steve Goodkind, Director

Date: June 13, 2012

Re:

Public Works Commission Agenda

Please find information below regarding the next Commission Meeting.

Date: June 20, 2012

Time: 6:15-9:00 p.m.

ITEM

3 5 Min

4 30Min

5 20Min

Place: 645 Pine Street — Main Conference Room

AGENDA

Agenda
Public Forum — 5 Minutes

Request to Change Next Months & All Future Meeting Dates To 2™ Wednesday of
Each Month

3.10 Oral Communication , S. Goodkind

3.20 Discussion

3.30 Decision

Performance Report
410 Oral Communication , S. Goodkind
4.20 Discussion

Austin Drive Resident Parking Request
5.10 Communication, J. Fleming
5.20 Discussion

5.30 Decision
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Add Handicap Parking at 11 Fletcher Place
6.10 Communication, J. Fleming

6.20 Discussion

6.30 Decision

Add Two 2 Hour Parking Spaces In Front of India House — East Ave
7.10 Communication, J. Fleming

7.20 Discussion

7.30 Decision

Main Street Electric Car Space

8.10 Communication, J. Fleming

8.20 Discussion

8.30 Decision

EPA Complete Streets Implementation Workshop - June
9.10 Communication, N. Losch

9.20 Discussion

Parking in Residential Neighborhoods
10.10 Communication, S. Goodkind
10.20 Discussion

10.30 Decision

Pedestrian Crosswalk Signal Timing
11.10 Oral Communication, S. Goodkind
11.20 Discussion

Minutes of 5/16/12

Chair's Report

Director’s Report

Commissioner Communications
Committee Reports

Policy Update

Adjournment



